CI1ITY OF

Albuquerque
P.O. Box 1293 Albuquerque, NM 87103

May 30, 1997

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor

John Alexander
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: GRADING PLAN FOR TRACT B-3, UNIT 2, SEVEN BAR NORTH (A-13/D7C)
RECEIVED MAY 6, 1997 GRADING PERMIT, WORK ORDER & FINAL PLAT
ENGINEER’S STAMP DATED 5-6-97

Dear Mr. Alexander:

Based on the information included in the submittal referenced above, City Hydrology
accepts the Grading Plan, dated 5-6-97, for Grading Permit, Work Order & Final Plat. Please
send City Hydrology a copy of Sheets 4 & 15 of the Work Order for our files.

Engineer’s Certification of grading & drainage per DPM checklist must be accepted by
City Hydrology before the Financial Guaranty will be released. The amended Grading Plan must

be approved by DRB before it can be used for the Engineer’s Certification.
If you have any questions about this project, You may contact me at 768-2727.
Sincerely,
John P. Curtin, P.E.

Civil Engineer, Hydrology

c: Andrew Garcia
Fred Aguirre, DRB 95-526

Good for You., Albuquerque!

.....



